From: EPS - Digital and Strategic Comms

Sent: 11 July 2016 16:21

To:

Subject: FOI email addresses - 10526 - Response

ATISN - 10526
Dear ,

Thank you for your request which | received on 24 June 2016. You asked for: Email
addresses for Schools in Wales

| regard this information as being exempt under Section 21(1) of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 which states:

“Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under
section 1 is exempt information”.

However, | am able to confirm that school name, address and telephone numbers
can be obtained from the Welsh Government website. A link to this is provided
below:

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/statistics/about/reference/schooladdress/?lang=en

School e-mail addresses are not available on this site and are instead available from
each local authority. | have attached a link to another web page that provides
contacts for each local authority within Wales. See link below:

http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/unitary-authorities/?lang=en

Another source that may be useful is the Wales Local Government Association. They
provide links to each local authority web site. The majority of the local authority sites
contain a list of school e-mail addresses.

http://www.wlga.qgov.uk/english/authorities/

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this
response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh
Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at: Information Rights Unit, Welsh
Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or Email:

FreedomOfinformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,


http://wales.gov.uk/topics/statistics/about/reference/schooladdress/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/unitary-authorities/?lang=en
http://www.wlga.gov.uk/english/authorities/
mailto:FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Cheshire,
SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely



